

Chris Thomassen
UI/UX Designer

Vianen
0648666004

Communication and Multimedia Design student at Hogeschool Utrecht, specialized in Human Centered Design. I have developed skills in UI/UX design, visual design, digital design, and brand design with experience in Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, and Premiere. I am also proficient in Figma. I am capable of turning stakeholders' problems into solutions for both the stakeholders and the users of their products or services.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality: Dutch

Hobbies: User experience, Illustration, sporten, graphic design, video editing, photography, gaming

SOCIALS

* Design experience website: <https://christhommassen.net>

* LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/chris-thommassen-624123265

LANGUAGES

★★★★★ Dutch

★★★★☆ English

SKILLS

★★★★★ Working under pressure

★★★★☆ Fast learner

★★★★☆ Adaptability

WORK EXPERIENCE

* may 2023 – september 2023

Game designer at Hogeschool Utrecht, Utrecht

Ingehuurd door de Hogeschool Utrecht om een spel voor ethiek binnen ontwerp te maken. Dit spel was bedoeld om studenten te introduceren tot het concept van ethiek in het design-werkveld. Hiernaast liet het spel de studenten ook nadenken over hun eigen standpunten binnen het vakgebied en gaf ze de mogelijkheid het gesprek aan te gaan.

* july 2020 – january 2022

Employee at Mcdonalds, Ijsselstein

Helped in the kitchen, served food, helped in customer service and helped new employees.

* juni 2024 – Heden

Communication and multimedia website designer bij Hogeschool Utrecht, Utrecht

EDUCATION

* september 2014 – juli 2020

Oosterlicht, Nieuwegein HAVO

Middelbare school

* september 2021 – Heden

Hogeschool Utrecht, Utrecht Communication and multimedia Design

Finished my first and second year completely. I am currently a third year student at communication and multimedia design specialised in Human centered design (UX/UI, digital design). Trained to make brandings, interactive experiences applications and websites.

INTERNSHIPS

* mei 2016 – mei 2016

Employee benefitconcert bij Piet Aarts, Bilthoven

Glazen en hapjes rondbrengen, opruimen, klaarzetten tafels stoelen, afwassen

Washing glasses and bringing guests food, Preparing tables and chairs and doing the dishes.

* juni 2016 – maart 2017

Stagair De spelende wolf bij Peter van Bentum, Ijsselstein

Help with the development of children with autism, making coffee preparing meetings.
